

RE: LTEP Chapter Content Version 2

From: "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 29 Jun 2017 17:40:05 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-24- Chapter 3 - Delivering Efficiency and Value - v2.1 (to MO) CR.docx (547.67 kB); 2017-06-24- Chapter 2 - Flexible Energy System - v2.1 (to MO) CR.docx (411.43 kB); 2017-06-26- Chapter 1 - Affordable and Accessible Energy v2.1 (to MO) CR.docx (59.77 kB)

Hi team,

Here are my tracked edits for Chapters 1-3. Will look at the others this evening/tomorrow morning and circulate. If anyone wants to add anything, we should aim for early tomorrow afternoon to get to DMO, before their edits are sent to John McGrath.

Craig Ruttan

Policy Advisor (Energy Supply Policy)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
900 Bay Street | Hearst Block | 4th Floor
T: 416-314-2641
M: 416-454-2557

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-27-17 1:11 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Chapter Content Version 2

Hi Andrew,

John McGrath turned a new version of the LTEP chapters, streamlining the content, and helping to ensure the same tone is used throughout. These chapters are much shorter than the previous versions. The content continues to evolve, and will need to be revised to reflect any recent discussions (such as the briefing this morning).

Our process will be to share versions with MO at the same time as the rest of the ministry for review when a draft comes back from John McGrath.

We will be sending edits to the chapters to John on Friday for another turn, so if there are edits from MO that you would like to have incorporated, let us know.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca